

## Fw: Letters re: OFHP

---

**From:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">  
**To:** "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 16 Mar 2017 04:33:39 -0400  
**Attachments:** MC-2017-477--MIN-GEN-Letters for LDCs re--Fair Hydro Plan.docx (36.63 kB); MC-2017-479(A)--MIN-GEN letter to IESO re Fair Hydro Plan.docx (24.57 kB); MC-2017-479(B)--MIN-GEN letter to OEB re Fair Hydro Plan.docx (24.98 kB); MC-2017-479(C)--MIN-GEN letter to OPG re Fair Hydro Plan.docx (22.58 kB); MC-2017-479(D)--MIN-GEN letter to Hydro One re Fair Hydro Plan.docx (23.71 kB); MC-2017-478--MIN-GEN letters (3) to business groups re Fair Hydro Plan.docx (42.26 kB)

---

Here are Ministry other drafts.

Take what you did on the "we heard you". Make edits here and then send back to DMO / Keley your edits.

Copy me, please.

Atel/

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:54 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Letters re: OFHP

---

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the following letters for review:

- 1) All LDCs
- 2) Agencies (IESO / OEB / OPG / Hydro One)
- 3) Select business groups (OCC, CME, Concerned manufacturers)

Happy to discuss comments / questions.

Keley